
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: FW: Sanyo Electronic Co., Ltd., FCC ID: AEZNVM-4070, Assessment NO.: AN07T6870, Notice#1

6/6/2007

Dear Helen,  
 
Please see my reply, thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
Gina  
 
-----Original Message----- 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 12:14 PM 
Subject: Sanyo Electronic Co., Ltd., FCC ID: AEZNVM-4070, Assessment 
NO.: AN07T6870, Notice#1 
 
 
Question #1: Based on system block diagram, the device is equipped with a 400MHz CPU . Accoring 
to FCC15.33, radiated emission measurement shall be investigated from 30MHz to 2GHz. But the 
test report shows the radioated emission test was done upto 1GHz. Please provide additional 
test data for 1-2GHz. 
Ans: Please see the page 16 of the revised test report.  
 
Question #2: ANSI C63.4 section 11.1.1.2 Host not acting as teh EUT  specifies, "Instead at a 
minimum, its parallel and serial I/O ports shall have cabling connected to accessory equipments 
typically attached to these cables when a parallel and serial I/O portocol port is available. 
Where they are available, a parallel and a serial I/O portocol port shall be connected."  But 
the test report and test setup photos do not show that above requirement has met. Please 
provide the updated test report and test setup photos.  
Ans: Please see the page 5 of the revised test report and test set up photos.  
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 


